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From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 November 2023 11:01 AM
To: Kirsty McNeil
Cc:
Subject: RE: NRL Commercial Provider - Panel recommendation -  

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Deloitte_DFAT NRL Proposal Due Diligence & Investment Options (updated 

approach slides).pdf; Deloitte_DFAT NRL Proposal Due Diligence & Investment 
Options (updated proposal).pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Hi Kirsty. 
 
The panel spoke to the team at Deloitte on the issues raised below. Deloitte confirmed that they had the capability 
to meet our requirements, and offered to specify aspects around negotiation and engagement of their Port Moresby 
office in an updated document which we received yesterday afternoon (attached – both the updated sections and 
the full document with these updates included).  

Regards. 

_______________________________ 
Director 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  

 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 6 November 2023 3:07 PM 
To: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: NRL Commercial Provider - Panel recommendation -  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 
Hi Kirsty,  
 
You don’t need to be involved in early discussions with Deloitte unless you want to be. I can progress this with  
and keep you updated.  
 
Kind regards, 
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_______________________________ 
Policy Officer | Pacific Infrastructure Portfolio 
Pacific Infrastructure Branch| Strategic Infrastructure Division 

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
 

 

From: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 6 November 2023 1:44 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: NRL Commercial Provider - Panel recommendation -  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Thanks  – very happy for you to progress to discussion with Deloitte.   
 
Will this just be the panel?  Or do you need me? 
 
Kirsty 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 6 November 2023 11:00 AM 
To: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: NRL Commercial Provider - Panel recommendation -  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Dear Kirsty. 
 
Please find attached the assessment panel’s recommendation relating to RFQTS Number  (signed by two 
of the panel with the third member’s endorsement via the email below). 
 

 
 

 
The panel is happy to discuss our recommendation with you. 
 
Regards, 

___________ 
Director 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  

 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 6 November 2023 10:50 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: NRL Commercial Provider - Panel recommendation -  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
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Hi  
 
Approved 
 
Thanks 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Assistant Director | India Economic Section (INE) 
India Branch | South and Central Asia Division (SXD) 
South and Southeast Asia Group 
 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  

 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 6 November 2023 10:45 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: NRL Commercial Provider - Panel recommendation -  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Dear
 
Please find attached our final assessment report for RFQTS Number  National Rugby League proposal – 
due diligence and assessment of investment options. 
 
I’d be grateful for your approval via return email. I’ll obtain hardcopy signatures and scan for file in due course. 
 
Thanks again, 

_______________________________ 
Director 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  

 
dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn 

 
© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011) 
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. 
We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2023 11:12 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Proposals received for NRL procurement [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi all, 
 

 
 

 
 
Many thanks, 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Pacific Sports Section  
Polynesia and Partnerships Branch | Polynesia, Micronesia and Development Division 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2023 7:45 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Proposals received for NRL procurement [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Thanks  I’ll follow up with Procurement this morning. 
 

 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2023 5:06 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Proposals received for NRL procurement [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Thanks  
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Thanks, 

_______________________________ 
Director 
Polynesia and Sports Branch | Polynesia, Micronesia and Development Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  

 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2023 3:08 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Proposals received for NRL procurement [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Hi team, 
 
Please find the two proposals received for the NRL procurement attached.  
 
Let me know if I can assist with anything.  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2024 9:35 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Seeking your Approval to Approach the Market - NRL proposal 

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: DFAT RFQ - NRL proposal.pdf; Risk register.xlsx

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
Hi   
 
Please find ATM attached.  
 
Thanks, 

  
 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 10:00 AM 
To: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; Mat Kimberley <Mat.Kimberley@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Seeking your Approval to Approach the Market - NRL proposal [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Thanks Kirsty, I’ll get the RFQ out to the vendors this morning. 
 
Many thanks, 

 
 

From: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 13 October 2023 9:58 AM 
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
 
Thanks  approval granted to approach the market. 
 
Kirsty 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 October 2023 3:41 PM 
To: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Seeking your Approval to Approach the Market - NRL proposal [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
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 Hi Kirsty, 
 
  Seeking your approval to approach the market for quotations from consulting firms to provide commercial advice 
on an approach to due diligence and the assessment of investment options related to the National Rugby League 
(NRL) proposal.  
 
  Many thanks, 
   
 
  ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 

 
National Rugby League proposal – due diligence and assessment of investment options 
  
Procurement 
Method Open Tender via existing panel (  

Initial 
Agreement 
Period 

23 October 2023 – 31 December 2023  

Extension 
Option  Option to extend contract for a further six months to 30 June 2024  

Risk – 
overall 
assessment 

Low  

  
Requirement 
The Pacific Sports Section (PSS) is looking to engage a consultant to provide commercial advice on an  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
   

  
 

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
 

  
 

  

DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 LEX11863

72 of 267

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)

s 47E(d)

s 47E(d)

s 47E(d)



3

 
 

  
Procurement Method 
There is a Defence Support Services Panel that covers this type of procurement.  It is  and its Panel Standing 
Offer Notice is   
   
Value for Money Consideration 
By conducting a open tender via an established panel arrangement, value for money will be achieved by: 

 Obtaining quotes from a number of consultancies with a strong track record, a good understanding of the 
requirements listed above as well as an existing presence and networks in Papua New Guinea, to ensure the 
selected vendor is well-placed to meet our needs. 

 Accessing an existing panel arrangement that was established via an open tender process ensures the 
market was adequately tested to achieve a better value for money outcome for the Department. 
Approaching 3 suppliers from the panel arrangement further tests the suppliers participating under the 
arrangement and provides more rigour for the evaluation process. 

With these requirements in mind, we have conducted additional research and decided to approach the following 
vendors for quotes: 

ATM/RFQ and Agreement/Contract Templates Proposed 
 RFQ template and Official Order template. 

  
Estimated Value 
The value of the procurement is estimated to be in the range of approximately  

 
 

 
The specialist skills required include the expertise described below. 
 
Commercial 
The selected vendor would undertake the following roles: 

- provide general advice in respect of commercial and financial matters; 
-  

  
  

 
  

  
   

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
  

 
Sports management 
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…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
  
Declaration by financial Delegate 
In approving the above proposal, I confirm that this approach to market is consistent with required policies and 
process, including the Public Governance Performance and Accountability Act 2013, DFAT’s Financial Framework and 
DFAT’s Procurement Policy. I am satisfied that the method of procurement is commensurate with the scope, scale 
and risk of the procurement and will ensure value for money. 
 
 
 
 
 
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
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From: Corporate Procurement
Sent: Wednesday, 11 October 2023 2:30 PM
To:
Cc: ; Corporate Procurement
Subject: RE: Urgent - Review of procurement documents [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: RFQ template procurement reviewed.docx; PNG NRL due diligence and delegate 

approval document - procurement reviewed.docx

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Hi again, 
 
Apologies, please find both documents, attached. 
 

 

_______________________________ 
Assistant Director | Procurement and Grants Section 
Budget and Policy Branch | Finance Division (ACT Office) 
 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 6 October 2023 1:49 PM 
To: Corporate Procurement @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Urgent - Review of procurement documents [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
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
 

From: Corporate Procurement @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 6 October 2023 12:57 PM 
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To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Corporate Procurement @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Urgent - Review of procurement documents [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 
Acknowledging receipt of your email. We will try and work to your deadline, however COB Tuesday will be more 
likely. 
 
I’ve previously discussed this arrangement with   

 
 

 
Regards, 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Assistant Director | Procurement and Grants 
Budget and Policy Branch | Finance Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  

 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 6 October 2023 12:19 PM 
To: Corporate Procurement @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Urgent - Review of procurement documents [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear Corporate Procurement team, 
 
I’ve just submitted two procurement documents (ATM minute and draft RFQ) for review using the agreement 
clearance worksheet. 
 

 
  

 
Please let me know if there are any issues with this timeframe.  
 
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

87 of 267



 

 

 
 

 

 

s 42(1), s 47C(1), s 47G(1)(a)



 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
  

 

s 42(1), s 45(1), s 47G(1)(a), s 47G(1)(b)



s 45(1), s 42(1)



s 45(1), s 42(1)



 

 

   

   

 

  

s 45(1)s 45(1), s 42(1), s 47G(1)(a)



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

s 45(1), s 42(1), s 47E(d), s 47G(1)(a)



  

  

 

 

 

 

   

   

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

s 45(1), s 42(1), s 47F(1), s 47G(1)(a), s 47(1)(a)



  
  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

s 42(1), s 47G(1)(a), s 47E(d)



1

From: Corporate Procurement
Sent: Friday, 22 September 2023 3:33 PM
To:
Cc: ; Corporate Procurement
Subject: RE:  

SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Afternoon  
 
Thanks for your time yesterday. 
 

 

 

 
I’m on leave for the coming week, but have briefed  on the proposed arrangement for these 
commercial advisory services. 
 
We’re working on identifying any other panel arrangements (outside of DSS) that could potentially suit the 
requirement. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Assistant Director | Procurement and Grants 
Budget and Policy Branch | Finance Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  

 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 21 September 2023 3:22 PM 
To: Corporate Procurement @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re:  

SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Thanks  
 
I’m free from around 3.45pm today and most of tomorrow.  
 
Happy to have a brief chat on some first order issues if that’s useful, and then try and arrange a time tomorrow with 
Freehills? 
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

  

 
From: "Corporate Procurement" < dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Thursday, 21 September 2023 at 2:41:59 pm 
To: "  < dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: "  < dfat.gov.au>, "  < dfat.gov.au>, "  

 < dfat.gov.au>, "Corporate Procurement" < dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE:  
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
  
Hi  
  
Let me know what your availability is like and we can catch up as soon as you are free. 
  
Regards, 
  

 
_______________________________ 
Assistant Director | Procurement and Grants 
Budget and Policy Branch | Finance Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  

 
  

From:  < dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2023 9:59 AM 
To: Corporate Procurement < dfat.gov.au> 
Cc:  < dfat.gov.au>;  < dfat.gov.au>;  
< dfat.gov.au> 
Subject:  
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
  

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
  
Hi FPS. 
  
Hoping we can have a discussion in the next couple of days as we commence the process to engage a commercial 
consultancy  
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Timeframe, as always, is urgent.  

  
Can you let me know when might suit for a chat to give you some further background? 
  
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
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From:  < deloitte.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2023 5:20 PM
To:   
Cc: Kirsty McNeil;  
Subject: RE:[EXTERNAL] Deloitte  - National Rugby League Proposal 

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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Afternoon  
 
As promised, please find attached our updated proposal based on our meeting on Tuesday 6th November. 
 
For ease of reading, we have provided two documents for your reference: 

1) Full updated proposal  
2) Update document ONLY containing the following revised sections: 

a. Cover letter 
b. Our Approach 
c. Our Team & Commercials 

 
To balance the need for time to review AND the desire to move quickly, we would like to propose another meeting 
with DFAT and our leadership team tomorrow afternoon (e.g. 4pm AEDT). At the meeting we can address whether 
the updated proposal meets your requirements, any outstanding questions you may have and then discuss how you 
would like to proceed.   
 
Thanks again for the opportunity and we look forward to discussing this updated proposal with you further. 
 
If you would like me to set up the meeting at the time proposed please advise.  
 
Kind Regards 

  
 

From:  < dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 8 November 2023 at 9:59 am 
To:  < deloitte.com.au>,  
< dfat.gov.au>,  < finance.gov.au> 
Cc: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>,  < deloitte.com.au>, 

 < deloitte.com.au>,  < deloitte.com.au>,  
 < deloitte.com.au> 

Subject: [EXT]RE: [EXTERNAL] RE:Deloitte  - National Rugby League Proposal 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

Thanks   
  
Look forward to seeing this shortly. 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, 7 November 2023 5:27 PM 
To:  < dfat.gov.au>;  < dfat.gov.au>;  
< finance.gov.au> 
Cc: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>;  < deloitte.com.au>;  
< deloitte.com.au>;  < deloitte.com.au>;  
< deloitte.com.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE:Deloitte  - National Rugby League Proposal [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Hi  and  
  
Thanks again for your time today. 
  
We are in the process of updating our proposal based on today’s conversation and remain on track to provide you 
something by COB tomorrow.   
  
We are confident we have a clear understanding of the project requirements, however if we need any more 
information, we will reach out to you directly.  
  
Look forward to discussing further in the coming days.  
  
Kind regards, 

 
  

From: dfat.gov.au 
When: 10:00 am - 11:00 am 7 November 2023  
Subject: Deloitte  - National Rugby League Proposal [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
  
  

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
  
Hi   
  
Thanks again for your time today. As discussed, we wanted to find some time tomorrow morning to discuss your 
RFQ (attached), go into greater detail about our work requirements  

 and to discuss next steps.  
  
Please feel free to forward this invite on to relevant people at Deloitte.  
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Kind regards, 
  

________________________________________________________________________________  

___________  
  
This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential. You must not use, disclose or act on the e-mail if you are not 
the intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error, please let us know by contacting the sender and 
deleting the original e-mail. Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 
Deloitte refers to a Deloitte member firm, one of its related entities, or Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited (“DTTL”). 
Each Deloitte member firm is a separate legal entity and a member of DTTL. DTTL does not provide services to 
clients. Please see www.deloitte.com/about to learn more. Nothing in this e-mail, nor any related attachments or 
communications or services, have any capacity to bind any other entity under the ‘Deloitte’ network of member 
firms (including those operating in Australia).  
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
Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2023 9:33 AM
To:   
Cc: Kirsty McNeil;  
Subject: DFAT Comments on Deloitte work order [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Hi all,  
 
Thanks for sending through your comments on the work order.  
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
Please let me know if you would like to discuss further.  
 
Kind regards, 

 

_______________________________ 
Policy officer | Pacific Infrastructure Portfolio 
Pacific Infrastructure Branch | Strategic Infrastructure Division 

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
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From: @finance.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 November 2023 6:20 PM
To:  
Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

OFFICIAL:Sensitive 
 
Hi  
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**
 
Cheers, 

Classification: OFFICIAL:Sensitive 
Classified by: finance.gov.au on: 9/11/2023 5:45:22 PM 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 5:45 PM 
To:  < dfat.gov.au>;  < dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @finance.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Draft Work Order Deloitte [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive 
 
Hi  (and  
 
Please find attached some initial comments on the legals   
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
Happy to discuss. 
 
Thanks, 

Classification: OFFICIAL:Sensitive 
Classified by: dfat.gov.au on: 9/11/2023 3:08:42 PM 

From:  < dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 3:10 PM 
To:  < dfat.gov.au>;  < finance.gov.au>;  

@finance.gov.au> 
Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Hi All,  
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From:
Sent: Friday, 1 December 2023 5:05 PM
To:   
Cc: Kirsty McNeil;  
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE:DFAT Comments on Deloitte work order 

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: KirstyMcNeil2023-12-0116-59-33-055.pdf

Hi   
 
For your records, please find attached our signed work order.  
 
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
 

 

From: @deloitte.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 1 December 2023 4:41 PM 
To: @deloitte.com.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  
< deloitte.com.au> 
Cc: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>; @ags.gov.au>;  
< dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE:DFAT Comments on Deloitte work order [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Hi  
 
Please see attached signed Work Order. 
 
Looking forward to kicking off! 
 

 
 
––––––––––––– 

 
 

 

From: @deloitte.com.au> 
Date: Friday, 1 December 2023 at 3:10 pm 
To: @dfat.gov.au>, @deloitte.com.au>,  

 < deloitte.com.au> 
Cc: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>, @ags.gov.au>,  
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@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: DFAT Comments on Deloitte work order [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

Thanks  will organise signing before COB today.  
  
We are all lined up on our end for a kick off meeting on Monday 12-2pm if you are still good for that time. 
  
We are looking forward to getting started.  
  
Cheers 

  
  

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Friday, 1 December 2023 at 2:03 pm 
To: @deloitte.com.au>, @deloitte.com.au>, 

@deloitte.com.au> 
Cc: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>, @ags.gov.au>,  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: [EXT]RE: DFAT Comments on Deloitte work order [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
Hi   
  
Please find attached an updated version of the Deloitte work order that is now ready for contract signature.  The 
relevant signing page is on page 6 of the document. 
  
Please reach out if you have any questions or concerns.  
  
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
To: @deloitte.com.au>; @deloitte.com.au>;  

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
  
We’ve attached an updated version of the draft work order. In this update, we tracked all changes as compared 
against the version received from Deloitte last week (the version received yesterday only showed changes as 
strikethrough/ comments and was a bit difficult to identify the revisions clearly). We have also included a number of 

DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 LEX11863

143 of 267

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)
(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)s 47F(1) s 47F(1)



3

additional changes (beyond those proposed by Deloitte) – which we have shown in yellow highlighting and with 
accompanying explanatory comments. You will see that we have also made some formatting changes and applied 
styles to the text (not marked) for consistency.  
  
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
Sent: Monday, 27 November 2023 1:56 PM
To:   
Cc: Kirsty McNeil;  
Subject: DFAT Comments on Deloitte work order [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: DFAT comments on Deloitte work order .docx

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi all, 
 
Thanks again for your time this morning, I thought it was a very useful discussion. As requested, please find attached 
DFAT comments on Deloitte’s proposed changes to the work order.  
 
Once you have had a chance to consider our comments we would appreciate it if you could send us a revised work 
order. 
 
We are very motivated to move quickly and are happy to arrange a discussion as needed to talk through any 
outstanding items.  
 
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
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From: Kirsty McNeil
Sent: Wednesday, 15 November 2023 1:17 PM
To:
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Approval to Commit and Enter into an Arrangement [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Thanks   
 
I have noted the declaration and approve the Section 23. 
 
Kirsty 
 
 
Kirsty McNeil 
_______________________________ 
Assistant Secretary 
Polynesia and Sports Branch |Polynesia Micronesia and Development Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  

 
 
 
 

From:  < dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 November 2023 11:25 AM 
To: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc:  < dfat.gov.au>;  < dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Approval to Commit and Enter into an Arrangement [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 
 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 

Hi Kirsty,  
 
Please find attached an updates S23 Minute and work order reflecting your feedback   

 
 

  
 

 
 

Thanks, 
  

 
 
 
Dear Kirsty, 
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Consultation  
We have consulted with Department of Finance, AGS and Corporate Procurement throughout this 
procurement.  
 
Procurement Method  
The Approval to Approach the Market is attached to this email. 
 
Due to there not being a suitable supplier from Supply Nation, and in accordance with the Approval to 
Approach the Market the method of procurement was Panel Procurement (reported as Open Tender).   

Evaluation Process  
Quotes were received from all suppliers.  
 
The evaluation was conducted by  (Chair),   and    
 
The evaluation was conducted in accordance with the evaluation criteria in the Commonwealth Contracting 
Suite (CCS) Approach to Market Terms and was consistent with the DFAT Procurement Policy (see 
section 27). 
 
The evaluation criteria assessed was:  

1. The Service Provider’s demonstrated understanding of the Services required, including the 
identification of any key challenges and the management of risk. 

2. The Service Provider’s demonstrated capability and capacity to provide the services described in 
the scope of work to a very high standard and within the specified timeframes. 

3. The relevant experience of nominated Key Personnel in providing similar services to the services 
described in the scope of work. 

4. An overview of the professional and other standards that the Service Provider would apply to the 
Services rendered and the measures the Service Provider proposes to ensure that the required 
standards are maintained for the term of the Contract, including around operating with discretion, 
meeting probity requirements, and managing commercially sensitive and other confidential 
information. 

5. The Service Provider’s understanding of the Papua New Guinea market including the existence of a 
presence and networks in the country. 

 
and was consistent with the DFAT Procurement Policy (see section 27).  
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From: @ags.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 November 2023 2:56 PM
To:  Kirsty McNeil; 
Cc: Reid, Cathy; Derix, Clare; 
Subject: RE: AGS comments on Deloitte proposed revisions to draft work order 

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege] 
Attachments: AGS comments on Deloitte work order (24 Nov 2023) .docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
Legal Privilege 

 
Hi all 
 
Thanks for your email below  
 
We’ve reviewed Deloitte’s proposed revisions to the draft Work Order and attach a table of high level comments to 
you for DFAT’s consideration.  

I’m available to attend the meeting on Monday at 11am. If you’d like to discuss these comments ahead of that 
meeting, feel free to give me a call on my number below.  
 
Kind regards 

 

___________________________ 

 

Senior Lawyer 

Australian Government Solicitor 

 

@ags.gov.au  

Find out more about AGS at http://www.ags.gov.au  

Important: This message may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you think it was sent to you by 

mistake, please delete all copies and advise the sender. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is 

authorised by AGS. 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
Legal Privilege 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 23 November 2023 3:50 PM 
To: Reid, Cathy <Cathy.Reid@ags.gov.au>; Derix, Clare <Clare.Derix@ags.gov.au>;  

@ags.gov.au>; @ags.gov.au> 
Cc: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE:Deloitte  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
Importance: High 
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Hi AGS team,  
 
We have received the following mark up of our draft Work Order from Deloitte.  

We are a scheduling a call on Monday 11-12 to work through any final issues with Deloitte. If there are any material 
issues with their mark up, it might be good if someone from your team could join that call?  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 23 November 2023 3:27 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@deloitte.com.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE:Deloitte  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Hi  
 
Sorry for the delay in getting this back to you. Finalising work orders always take a little longer than expected 
unfortunately. 
 
See attached our draft amendments to the work order. 
 

 
  
   

 
I know you are unavailable tomorrow, but I wanted to send this through anyway to keep things moving. 
 
Let me know your thoughts and we can lock in a time on Monday to hopefully finalise and get to work. 
 
Cheers 

  
 
 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 15 November 2023 at 4:09 pm 
To: @deloitte.com.au>, @deloitte.com.au> 
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Cc: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: [EXT]Deloitte  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
Hi  &   
  
Apologies for the delays in getting this across to you, but please find attached a draft Work Order for the NRL 
Proposal.  
  
Once you have had a chance to consider, please let us know your views and we can either schedule a call to discuss 
further or move to signing. 
  
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
 
If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies. If 
this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any 
confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments. 
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From:  @ags.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 27 November 2023 1:39 PM
To:  Kirsty McNeil; 
Cc: Reid, Cathy; Derix, Clare; 
Subject: RE: AGS comments on Deloitte proposed revisions to draft work order  

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege] 
Attachments: DFAT comments on Deloitte work order - AGS draft for DFAT review (27 Nov 2023)

docx

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
Legal Privilege 

 
Hi all 
 
Thanks for your time this morning with the Deloitte team.  
 

 

 
  

 
 
 

  
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss further. 
 
Kind regards 

 & the AGS team 

___________________________ 

 

Senior Lawyer 

Australian Government Solicitor 

 

ags.gov.au  

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
To: '  < dfat.gov.au>; Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>;  
< dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Reid, Cathy <Cathy.Reid@ags.gov.au>; Derix, Clare <Clare.Derix@ags.gov.au>;  
<Elliot.Yap@ags.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: AGS comments on Deloitte proposed revisions to draft work order [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, 
ACCESS=Legal-Privilege] ] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
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Legal Privilege 
 
Hi all 
 
Thanks for your email below  
 
We’ve reviewed Deloitte’s proposed revisions to the draft Work Order and  

  
 

 
 

 
 
I’m available to attend the meeting on Monday at 11am. If you’d like to discuss these comments ahead of that 
meeting, feel free to give me a call on my number below.  
 
Kind regards 

 and the AGS team 

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
< ags.gov.au>;  @ags.gov.au> 
Cc: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>;  < dfat.gov.au> 
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
To:  < dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>;  < dfat.gov.au>;  

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
To:  < deloitte.com.au>,  < deloitte.com.au> 
Cc: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>,  < dfat.gov.au> 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2023 4:10 PM
To:   
Cc: Kirsty McNeil;  
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE:DFAT Comments on Deloitte work order [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: DFAT comments on Deloitte work  DS4P ATT D - 

Official Order - v0.1_Deloitte updates99.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Hi   
 
As promised, please find attached a revised version of the work order based on DFAT’s feedback. 
 

 
 
We trust this addresses any concerns and allows us to move forward. 
 
We look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Cheers 

  
 

From: @deloitte.com.au> 
Date: Monday, 27 November 2023 at 12:59 pm 
To: @dfat.gov.au>, @deloitte.com.au>,  

@deloitte.com.au> 
Cc: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>, @ags.gov.au>,  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: DFAT Comments on Deloitte work order [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Thanks for the quick response  
  

  
  
Regards 

  
  

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Monday, 27 November 2023 at 12:56 pm 
To: @deloitte.com.au>, @deloitte.com.au>, 

@deloitte.com.au> 
Cc: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>, @ags.gov.au>,  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: [EXT]DFAT Comments on Deloitte work order [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

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

170 of 267

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



1

From: @ags.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 November 2023 4:19 PM
To:
Cc: Kirsty McNeil;  Derix, Clare;  Reid, Cathy
Subject: RE: DFAT Comments on Deloitte work order [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [

Attachments: DS4P ATT D - DFAT-Deloitte Official Order - AGS update (29 Nov 2023)
(49888444.5).docx

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Hi  
 
We have reviewed Deloitte’s revisions to, and comments on, the draft work order. It is good to see that they have 
sought to take on board the feedback we provided on Monday. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss. 
 
Kind regards 
The AGS team 

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

171 of 267

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)
(ii)

s 47E(d), s 42(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



2

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2023 4:17 PM 
To: @ags.gov.au> 
Cc: Catherine Reid <Catherine.Reid@dfat.gov.au>; Derix, Clare <Clare.Derix@ags.gov.au>;  

@ags.gov.au>; Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>;  
< dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE:DFAT Comments on Deloitte work order [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
Hi   
 
Would you be able to review these for us tomorrow? Looks like they’ve moved a bit but keen to get AGS’ review.  
 
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
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @deloitte.com.au>;  

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
  

. We will get on to this now.  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 4:37 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Approval to Commit and Enter into an Amendment [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Thanks  
 
Approved. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 12:53 PM 
To: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Approval to Commit and Enter into an Amendment [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Hi Kirsty,  
 
Please find our approval request to enter into an amendment with Deloitte below.  
 
Thanks,   
 
Dear Kirsty 
 
I seek your Approval to Commit and Enter into an Amendment with  Deloitte Touche 
Tohmatsu, ABN 74 490 121 060 in accordance with section 23 of the Public Governance, 
Performance and Accountability Act 2013, for the procurement as set out below.  
 
IF APPROVED after noting the declaration below, TYPE “APPROVED” in your email reply 
and insert your signature block. 
 
Declaration by financial Delegate 
 
In approving this proposal, I confirm that it is consistent with required policies and 
process, including the Public Governance Performance and Accountability Act 2013 
(section 23), DFAT’s Financial Framework and DFAT’s Procurement Policy. There are 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2024 4:57 PM
To:
Cc:  Kirsty McNeil;  
Subject: RE: Approval to Commit and Enter into an Amendment for commercial advisory 

support [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: 2024-06-2616-50-39-627.pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Dear  
 
In approving this proposal, I confirm that it is consistent with required policies and process, including the 
Public Governance Performance and Accountability Act 2013 (section 23), DFAT’s Financial Framework and DFAT’s 
Procurement Policy. There are sufficient available funds, and is an efficient, effective, economical and ethical use of 
public resources. 
 
APPROVED.  
 
Grateful if you can save my approval in EDRMS for record management purposes.  
 
Kind regards, 

_______________________________ 
Acting Assistant Secretary  
Polynesia and Sport Branch (PYB) | Polynesia Micronesia and Development Division (PDD) 

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
  

dfat.gov.au | X | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn 

 
© Brooke Rigney-Lively (2024) 
We acknowledge the TradiƟonal Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their conƟnuing connecƟon to land, waters and community. 
We pay our respects to all First NaƟons peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 3:28 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Approval to Commit and Enter into an Amendment for commercial advisory support 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Hi 
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Total (inc. GST) $1,287,885  701420  1,989,305 

 
 
Risk 
The procurement remains to be low risk.  
 
Recommendation  
It is recommended you approve the amendment through an approval to commit and enter 
into the arrangement with Deloitte for $701,400 in accordance with the outcome outlined in 
this approval.  
 
Attachments 

 Approval to Approach the Supplier for an Amendment 
 Draft Amendment 
 Prior Approval to Commit and Enter into an Arrangement 
 Original executed contract 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2024 1:10 PM
To:  Kirsty McNeil; 
Cc:  
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE:Deloitte Contract Extension [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: 240827_DFAT NRL Extension Letter (#3)_v1_SENT.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

DFAT Colleagues 
 
Thanks for providing the outline of the potential Deloitte Contract Extension, and for your time in subsequent 
conversations to describe the asks. As  mentioned below, we are appreciative of the opportunity to continue 
providing Deloitte’s support to DFAT and the Australian Government as part of the Project. 
 
On behalf of  please find attached a draft letter of extension in response to the scope you provided.  
 

 

 
Just in terms of providing a summary, this letter: 

1. Outlines the scope, assumptions and fees associated with the three elements of support being sought  
 

 
2. Covers the duration of extension ask from the completion of our existing extension (31 August) through to 

15 December 2024 
3. As it relates to the provision of commercial support, we have rebalanced this team to reflect the anticipated 

workload on this over the next period. What this will effectively mean is that we are carrying the team as-is 
until the end of September, and then there will be a decline in resourcing through the periods following, 
with ceasing continuation on the Project from the end of October 2024.  and I will continue in a 
reduced capacity to provide leadership continuity, ongoing negotiation advice and support, and will 
continue to be supported by who will also be providing delivery support  

 
  

 
  

 
 
We welcome the opportunity to discuss this extension and appreciate you may have further changes / clarifications 
needed. 
 
Please don’t hesitate to reach out, 
 

 

loitte Australia 
Strategy Consulting 
 
Deloitte Consulting Pty Ltd 
QQT, 50 Bridge Street, Sydney, NSW 2000, Australia 

 
deloitte.com.au | www.deloitte.com.au  
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Please consider the environment before printing. 
 
We work flexibly at Deloitte. I’m sending this message now because it suits me, but I don’t expect you to read, respond or 
action it outside of your preferred hours – learn more about DeloitteFLEX 
 

From: @deloitte.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 10:30 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @deloitte.com.au>;  
< deloitte.com.au> 
Cc: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  
< dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Deloitte Contract Extension [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 
Thanks  
 
Appreciate you sending this through and your ongoing support of Deloitte as part of the broader project team. 
 
We will review the attached and likely contact you for any clarifications so we can respond ASAP. 
 
Kind Regards 

  
 

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Thursday, 22 August 2024 at 10:17 AM 
To: @deloitte.com.au>, @deloitte.com.au>, 

@deloitte.com.au> 
Cc: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>,  

 < dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: [EXT]Deloitte Contract Extension [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
  
Hi Deloitte team,  
  
As discussed, DFAT is considering what commercial support we will require following the completion of our current 
contract on August 31.  
  
We have drafted up a general scope for a potential contract extension which we would like for Deloitte to provide us 
a quote for as done in previous amendments.  
  
Happy to discuss if useful, 

 

_______________________________ 
Policy officer | Pacific Infrastructure Portfolio 
Pacific Infrastructure Branch | Strategic Infrastructure Division 

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
 

  
  
  
This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential. You must not use, disclose or act on the e-mail if 
you are not the intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error, please let us know by 
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contacting the sender and deleting the original e-mail. Liability limited by a scheme approved under 
Professional Standards Legislation. Deloitte refers to a Deloitte member firm, one of its related entities, or 
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited (“DTTL”). Each Deloitte member firm is a separate legal entity and a 
member of DTTL. DTTL does not provide services to clients. Please see www.deloitte.com/about to learn 
more. Nothing in this e-mail, nor any related attachments or communications or services, have any 
capacity to bind any other entity under the ‘Deloitte’ network of member firms (including those operating 
in Australia).  
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From: Corporate Procurement
Sent: Monday, 9 December 2024 3:13 PM
To:
Cc:  Corporate Procurement
Subject: RE: FPS Comments - Agreement Worksheet 2024/25-264 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 
Thank you for your email. Confirming that any Amendment that relates only to an extension of Ɵme or any other 
straight-forward amendment without a change of deliverables, should use the ‘Simple’ amendment process. Given 
this amendment will not add value, FPS will not need to review. 
 
Kind regards 

 

_______________________________ 
Graduate Trainee | Procurements and Grants SecƟon (FPS) 
Finance Division (FND) 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  

 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 8:02 AM 
To: Corporate Procurement < dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: FPS Comments - Agreement Worksheet 2024/25-264 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Good morning,  
 
Further to the below, we are looking at now undertaking a no cost extension to the exisƟng contact (to extend the 
contract unƟl 31 March 2025), which can be facilitated under the remaining opƟons for this contract.  
 
Can I please confirm if this will need to be cleared by FPS through the complex amendment process? (noƟng the 
current contract value is approx $2,.5 million) or if we can use the simple amendment contract process as it is not 
increasing value or changing the scope. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
____________________________________  
Infrastructure Enabling Services Unit 
Key Sectors Branch | Office of the Pacific  
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade   

 
 

 
 

DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 LEX11863

232 of 267

 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



2

From: dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 2:11 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Corporate Procurement < dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: FPS Comments - Agreement Worksheet 2024/25-264 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 
Not a worry at all – Thank you for the update. 
 
Kind Regards, 
  

 
 

Assistant Director | Procurement and Grants SecƟon 
Budget and Policy Branch | Finance Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

 
 
dfat.gov.au | TwiƩer | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn 

 
© Brooke Rigney-Lively (2024) 
We acknowledge the TradiƟonal Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their conƟnuing connecƟon to 
land, waters and community. We pay our respects to all First NaƟons peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, 
present and emerging. 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 2:00 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: FPS Comments - Agreement Worksheet 2024/25-264 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi   
 
Hope your well.  
 
I just wanted to come back to you on this one to let you know that aŌer further talks with DeloiƩe, it was decided 
that DFAT would not be proceeding with this variaƟon.  
 
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

 

From: Corporate Procurement < dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 8:46 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au>; Corporate Procurement < dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: FPS Comments - Agreement Worksheet 2024/25-264 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 
Thank you for your email and Ɵme last week. 
 
We have just finalised the Worksheet Agreement, however, we note that the maximum number of aƩachments was 
reached so have aƩached our comments to this email for your acƟon. 
 
There are a number of comments that have not yet been addressed from the iniƟal feedback, and also the meeƟng 

 
 
  
  

 
 

 
Kind regards, 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 2:07 PM 
To: Corporate Procurement < dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: FPS Comments - Agreement Worksheet 2024/25-264 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi   
 
Please find aƩached updated secƟon 23 incorporaƟng suggest changes from our meeƟng this morning. 
 
Also aƩached is the agreement (please note there were no comments or suggested changes aŌer FPS iniƟal review, 
just formaƫng changes) and updated risk register.  
 
Thanks again for your Ɵme and assistance with this maƩer 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 2:33 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; Corporate Procurement 
< dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FPS Comments - Agreement Worksheet 2024/25-264 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  
 

 
  

 
  

 
We are happy to chat through them once you’ve had a chance to look, and have availability on Friday if that is 
suitable. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 6 December 2024 4:38 PM
To:    
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE:Extending Deloitte Support timeline on NRL Project Contract 

until 31 March [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: JessicaStone2024-08-3016-07-33-506_Deloitte Countersigned_vSENT.pdf

OFFICIAL 
 
Team – what do you think of this option? 
 
K 
 

From: @deloitte.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 4:09 PM 
To: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @deloitte.com.au>; @deloitte.com.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE:Extending Deloitte Support timeline on NRL Project Contract until 31 March 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

 
 
––––––––––––– 

 
Lead Partner – Australian Sports Practice 

 
 

From: @deloitte.com.au> 
Date: Thursday, 5 December 2024 at 4:05 pm 
To: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @deloitte.com.au>, @deloitte.com.au> 
Subject: Extending Deloitte Support timeline on NRL Project Contract until 31 March 

Hi Kirsty 
  
Thank you for making time to meet on Wednesday morning. It was great hearing first-hand reflections from you and 
Jamie in relation to what’s been achieved and to understand more about what’s next for the project. It has been a 
big 12-18 months and whilst there is more to come, you have set this project up incredibly well and we have really 
enjoyed being part of the team. 
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Our contract with DFAT currently ends on 30 December 2024, however with the above in mind, we would like to 
offer a $0 cost extension to end of March 2025. 
  
Should you wish to proceed, we believe the most sensible course of action (subject to your own contracting and 
procurement processes) would be to update the end date of our current contract with you (see attached), on email 
acceptance that: 

1. Up to 1 day per week collectively of my time would be made available to support DFAT on 
the Project during the period of 30 Dece  March 2025 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
  
Please let me know if you would like to proceed. 
  

 
  
––––––––––––– 

 

Lead Partner – Australian Sports Practice 

 
deloitte.com.au 

deloitte.com.au 
  

 
  
  
This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the recipient to whom it 
is addressed. You must not use, disclose or act on the e-mail if you are not the intended recipient. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please let us know by contacting the sender and deleting the original e-mail and any 
attachments. Deloitte refers to a Deloitte member firm, one of its related entities, or Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu 
Limited (“DTTL”). Each Deloitte member firm is a separate legal entity and a member of DTTL. DTTL does not provide 
services to clients. Please see www.deloitte.com/about to learn more. Deloitte’s liability is limited by a scheme 
approved under Professional Standards Legislation. Nothing in this e-mail, nor any related attachments or 
communications or services, have any capacity to bind any other entity under the Deloitte network of member firms 
(including those operating in Australia).  
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From: Corporate Procurement
Sent: Friday, 21 June 2024 4:01 PM
To:
Cc:  Corporate Procurement
Subject: RE: Contract Amendment [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: SensiƟve 
 
Hi   
 
Yes – pending acƟon of the changes suggested. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Procurement and Grants (FPS) 
Budget and Policy Branch (BGB) | Finance Division  
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  

  
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 3:59 PM 
To: Corporate Procurement  
Cc:   
Subject: RE: Contract Amendment [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: SensiƟve 
 
Hi team,  
 
Thanks for the review, we will acƟon changes.  
 
Subject to delegate approvals are we able to then approach the supplier and document an amendment?  
 
Thanks, 

 

_______________________________ 
Policy Officer | Pacific Infrastructure Projects 
Pacific Infrastructure Branch| Pacific Strategy Division 

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
 

 

From: Corporate Procurement < dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 3:25 PM 
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
 
Good aŌernoon   
 
Thank you for your submission through the Worksheet Agreement: 2018-19 - Approval To Approach The Supplier 
For An... (saƟn.lo) 
 
Please note the relevant clearing officer/ manager comments and reviewed aƩachments in the above link, for your 
acƟon. Unless you have any specific quesƟons, there is no need for us to review updates/changes. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

  
 

Procurement and Grants SecƟon  
Budget and Policy Branch | Finance Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

 
 
Lead. Transform. Sustain. 
www.dfat.gov.au 
Web | TwiƩer | YouTube | Flickr 
 

 

 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 1:45 PM 
To: Corporate Procurement < dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Contract Amendment [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: SensiƟve 
 
Hi Team,  
 
We have lodged a new checklist on the FPS website to approve an approaching a supplier for amendment email.  
 
We are currently in a very busy period of the project and are looking to finalise the amendment before the end of 
the week before our delegate goes on leave.  
 
We assess that the amendment is low risk and would appreciate an expedited review to make sure we can finalise 
the amendment this week.  
 
Kind regards, 
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_______________________________ 
Policy officer | Pacific Infrastructure Porƞolio 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 4:14 PM
To:  
Cc:
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Deloitte Invoices  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
Thanks,  
 

 – we are good to process this invoice. Apologies for the delay. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
 

AcƟng Director | NRL Taskforce 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 4:10 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc:  @dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Deloitte Invoices  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi   
 
Confirming Deloitte has been providing these services for the period outlined in the invoice.  
 
Thanks, 

  
 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 3:55 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Deloitte Invoices 8005292300 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 
Can you please confirm that Deloitte was undertaking the services from 2 September to 15 October (i.e. the time 
before I started)? Noting the invoice does not charge for the full amount and covers services that continue to be 
delivered. 
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Kind regards, 

 
 

From: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 11:05 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Deloitte Invoices  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 

 
 

From: Accounts Payable <accounts.payable@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 10:02 AM 
To: Kirsty McNeil <Kirsty.McNeil@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Deloitte Invoices  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Good morning Kirsty, 
 
Please find attached a Tax Invoice from Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu for your action. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Accounts Payable Officer | Financial Operations Section (FOS) 
Financial Services and Transformation Branch | Finance Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
www.dfat.gov.au 

Web | Twitter | YouTube | Flickr  

 
 

From: @deloitte.com.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 9:37 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Deloitte Invoices 8005258480 & 8005292300 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Dear Team, 
 
This is just a courtesy email to confirm that you have received the attached invoices and if you have a possible 
payment date. 
 
Your assistance is greatly appreciated. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
Kind Regards. 
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Senior Credit Consultant /  Credit Management / National Finance 
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu 

 
@deloitte.com.au | www.deloitte.com.au 

 
 
Please consider the environment before printing. 
 
This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the recipient to whom it 
is addressed. You must not use, disclose or act on the e-mail if you are not the intended recipient. If you have 
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